Washington Central Unified Union School District

WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to
their local and global communities.

Berlin East Montpelier Calais

1130 Gallison Hill Road

Montpelier, VT 05602

Phone (802) 229-0553 Meagan Roy, Ed.D.
Fax (802) 229-2761 Superintendent

Middlesex Worcester

WCUUSD Policy Committee
Meeting Minutes Approved
8.9.22 4:30-6:30 PM
Central Office, 1130 Gallison Hill Rd. Montpelier
Via Video Conference

Present: Meagan Roy, Michelle Ksepka, Chris McVeigh, Dennis Hill, Cat Fair

1. Call to Order: Chris McVeigh called the meeting to order at 4:34 p.m.
There was some discussion about changing the day of the meetings to have a recording
secretary present during the meetings. Chris also asked the committee about changing the
time of the meetings. It was suggested that perhaps the first Monday of the month at the
same time might work. Melissa will check with Lisa

2. Approve Minutes of 6.7.22: Dennis Hill motioned to approve the minutes. Chris
seconded and the motion passed.

3. Review Policies

3.1. School Access: Chris advised this will be discussed at the next meeting.

3.2. School Choice: Sample copies were provided from other districts. Meagan gave an
overview of how the school choice policy in her previous district worked. She advised the
district she came from was a bit bigger and as long as class size wasn’t an issue she is not
aware that any cases were denied. Chris asked the committee if they feel we should have a
policy. Michelle stated that parents ask and the requests go to the board, she feels that a
policy should be created. Dennis stated that perhaps a list of extreme exceptions or a system
within the district be drafted in order to create equity. There was discussion around siblings
getting preference. Chris mentioned difficulties with transportation and that being
inequitable. Cat mentioned concerns about a school choice policy and how school choice
touches the topic of class size and has implications for small schools such as Calais and
Doty. She advised the minimum class size is 10 students and 25 is the maximum. Meagan
stated that the current policy states that minimum and optimum class sizes be created. There
was some discussion surrounding multi-age classrooms and class size. Chris asked what the
numbers were for transportation, how many students are dropped off by parents vs. ride the
bus. Michelle advised we don’t have numbers as they were lost in the ransomware attack but
across the district there were 900 students that signed up to ride the bus this year. She did



3.3.

34.

not have numbers broken out for elementary schools and U-32. Chris asked what the
committee feels should be next steps. Dennis felt there should be a list of exceptions to the
rule or criteria that must be met so there would be more equity across the district. Cat
suggested input from all stakeholders involved.

B1 Substitute Teachers: A red lined version of the VSBA policy and the current
WCUUSD policy were provided. Chris asked if the VSBA policy had anything to do with
the severe substitute shortage. Meagan advised that it most likely drove the edits by the
VSBA. Chris asked if the piece that speaks to the qualifications opens the pool. Meagan
advised yes. Chris asked about the piece in the policy under responsibilities where it states
the Superintendent or designee will “conduct” changed to “provide” seems to goes away
from a specific in-person training where materials are provided. Dennis stated that he thinks
the language refers to online trainings that districts provide and ask people to review. Chris
is concerned that the policy is not substantive enough for substitutes coming into the district.
He also asked for clarification around the last sentence that states “each teacher under
contract will compile a packet of information containing pertinent substitute teacher
information as defined by the principal”. Cat advised that this pertains to sub plans and what
teachers need to provide, they do not have to look for subs. Cat also states that she feels the
policy is not broad enough for substitutes, it should include all district mandated trainings
not just sexual abuse. Meagan and Dennis stated that it may be due to the law that sexual
abuse is listed separate and therefore perhaps it’s put in as “annual district mandated
trainings and sexual abuse.” It was agreed that “provide” will be kept. Chris asked about the
licensed vs. unlicensed educator piece. It states that the licensed educator may only fill a
position for 30 days in the same assignment while non-licensed seems to be more broad.
Meagan explained that a licensed educator can have 30 days in one area they are
credentialed for so they could ultimately get 60 days. An unlicensed educator could get 30
days. Chris asked if the policy change is because of the substitute shortage, do we want to
write into the policy that it can be reviewed every two or three years to see if the
circumstances have changed and then we can increase our qualifications. Michelle stated
that we have college students that come and sub in our schools and if we were to change the
qualifications this would rule them all out. Cat suggested we keep it as preferred and not
required. It was agreed to take out four years of experience or bachelor’s degree. This policy
will be sent to the board for first reading with those changes.

Framework for Reviewing Policies on a Specific Schedule: Chris asked for input on how
the committee might approach reviewing policies on a specific schedule. He suggested using
the first half of the meeting for new policies and the second half of the meeting for updating
older policies. Meagan stated that we have the spreadsheet that is color coded, perhaps we
take that and break it down as to how the work plan looks and put it into a cycle. Chris asked
if there are situations during the year where administration would need to look at a policy
due to a situation that comes up. Meagan stated that yes that is possible. Chris asked if it
made sense to break them down into categories. Meagan shared a spreadsheet that Michelle
created and gave an overview. Dennis stated that the spreadsheet is helpful and perhaps the
committee make a prioritized list. Cat suggested that the board take up how to make
decisions about when a policy should be reviewed, when they get a special request or a
policy that is not in alignment or been put in place. She suggested tracking how often the
policy is put before the board so that it is part of the mechanism that is ensuring that
something gets moved forward in a timely manner, a system for prioritizing. Cat advised an
example of this is School Choice. Chris asked if as a district do we have a policy about what
to do when someone suggests we have a policy on a particular topic. Dennis asked what



separates procedure from policy. Is it in fact a policy vs. procedure? Meagan advised that A2
is a policy that is about Policy & Procedures. She suggested that perhaps this be added to the
policy cycle for review as it doesn’t speak to Dennis’ question. Chris, Meagan, and Michelle
will meet to discuss the spreadsheet.

4. Future Agenda Items
4.1. Anti-Racism
4.2. Humanity and Justice Statement

5. Adjourn: The committee adjourned by consensus.

Respectfully submitted,
Melissa Tuller
Administrative Assistant



